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CHAIR JOHNSON: . . .(gavel). . . The Parks and Recreation Committee will come to
order. And we have with us this evening, Councilmember Robert Carroll, who's
our Vice-Chair; we have. . .Council Chair Pat Kawano is absent' this evening;
Councilmember Michael Molina; Councilmember Charmaine Tavares. We also
have Pat Matsui from our Planning. . .Development department for Parks and
Rec. . .and is. . .is, he's not here tonight. Oh. . .okay, all right, I don't know, I, is
he coming?
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MR. SALDANA: . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. So we don't have him with us yet, but we have Ed Kushi
who's the Deputy Corp. Counsel. We have Camille Sakamoto;
Jan Inouye-Ogata, who's the Committee Analyst; and Gary Saldana, who's a
Legislative Analyst. And what the policy that we have. . .my Committee, is to
allow testimony up to ten minutes. Since we have so few testifiers tonight, I'm
willing to . . .(laughter). . . let that go beyond since we only have one person. . .to
testify. The subject matter tonight is focusing on the resolution
entitled: accepting the dedication of land pursuant to Section 3.44.015 of Maui
County Code. And the purpose of the proposed resolution is to accept the
Wahikuli State Wayside Park, Launiupoko State Wayside Park, Papalaua State
Wayside Park, Ukumehame Beach Park, and Kihei Beach Reserve from the
State of Hawaii. And the second item is also a proposed bill entitled: a bill for an
ordinance amending Chapter 13.04 of the Maui County Code, which pertains to
parks and recreational facilities, custodial deposits and camping areas. And so
the purpose of this bill is to permit camping at Papalaua Wayside Park,
Honomanu Beach Park, and Waihee Beach Park. Honomanu and Waihee are
existing County parks--in case you were not already aware of that.

ITEM NO. 16: RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF LAND (Wahikuli State
Wayside Park, Launiupoko State Wayside Park, Papalaua State Wayside
Park, Ukumehame Beach Park, Kihei Beach Reserve) FROM THE

STATE; AND A PROPOSED BILL AMENDING CHAPTER 13.04,
MAUI COUNTY CODE, PERTAINING TO PARKS AND
RECREATIONAL FACILITIES CUSTODIAL DEPOSITS AND
CAMPING AREAS (Papalaua Wayside Park, Honomanu Beach Park,

Waihee Beach Park) (C.C. No. 01 204)
-

CHAIR JOHNSON: And at this time, I only have one testifier signed up. And that is
Dale Napora. Dale, would you like to-MR. NAPORA, FROM THE AUDIENCE: . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR JOHNSON: Please, by all means. You have the floor.
. . . Just state your name for the record, too, Dale.

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
MR. NAPORA: Okay, first name is Dale--D, A, L, E. Last name, Napora--N as in
Norman, A, P as in Paul, 0, R, A. And I'm a west side resident. And. . .surf.
And. . .1 was just. . .talking with the young lady about my attire tonight. I don't
think I'm dressed the way I should have in order to make my point. But I was
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working today and I. . .1 don't play golf. My wife buys my shirts, and. . .so
normally I'm wearing rubber slippers and trunks and a T-shirt. And. . .my
qualifications for this particular. . .uh. . issue is that. . .1 spent a, a great deal of
time at Papalaua over the last 20 years. A great deal of time. As a matter of
fact, I try and go there as much as possible. . .and still stay responsible.
And.. .during those 20 years, the State owned or managed the area--which was,
of course, minimal management. And then. . .nine years ago or whenever it was,
the County was handed the property and the minimal management continued.
And. . .that minimal management--like garbage cans and. . .and the introduction
of . . .
. . . those temporary bathrooms. . is a good thing. And nature took care of the
rest. Uh. . .in the last nine years. . .this, the County's had the. . .the, the signs
that, that say "no camping". And yet the County never enforced that. So. . .the
pop, populous basically.. .has the impression that because there's no
enforcement, that camping is allowed. So the populous really isn't breaking any
laws, they're just.. .enjoying the natural resources of the island.
Circumstantially, the usage of the Wayside. . .Papalaua, specifically, has
increased dramatically due to a variety of reasons--families get bigger, more
people are longboarding. I, I actually think many people realize the unique
natural resource that that particular spot is--which is that there's kiawe right on
the, right on a white-sand beach, there's waves right off shore, and. . .it's a, it's a
very natural surrounding. . .even with the minimal management that the State or
County provided. So anyway .. .
. . . because the usage has gone up, my opinion is that some form of
management is now necessary. Honestly, I've stated that to my fellow beach
bums. And they kind of, you know, whoa, you know. But I'm a manager and I
know that there can be. . .uh. . .usage for more people in a healthier manner for
the natural resource. I also understand that the County, if the legal aspect of
ownership was cleared up, would still have budgetary constraints. Well, about a
week and a half ago, Mayor Apana had a 3 o'clock meeting that a couple of us,
actually five of us that use the beach showed up for this meeting around the
conference table. And I'm going to make the same points today that I made on
that particular day to the Mayor. And they're really quite simple. The, the, the
umbrella point is that. . .the place just needs minimal management. It. . .no one
wants to see. . .a. . .a Makena Beach approach--where anything's paved or
anything. . .has to be paid or, or. . .permits required and so forth. The
place--Papalaua specifically--has actually done extremely well with the minimal
management by the State or the County and just the kokua of the people that go
there. Some of the horror stories that I've seen in the newspaper about car
break-ins and so forth, I never see it. I've been there for 20 years, I never see it.
So. . .my point there being that minimal management seems to be the way to go
for that particular area. Uh. . .the first. . .point underneath the umbrella of
management for Papalaua would be a. . .period of duration established of how
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long you can camp there. Camping's great. And like so many emotionally have
said, you know, oh, we, we families, we gotta spontaneously go there and so
forth in order to keep our, our. . .ourselves centered and so forth. And that's
exactly what the place provides. I proposed, at that Mayor .. .
. . . meeting of a, let's say a three-night. . .duration. That, to me, is ample time. If
anybody here has camped three nights. . .they know that you go home feeling
exhausted and, you know, you're bruised and battered and suntanned,
sunburned and. . .you know, you just wanna hit your own bed. So it seems to me
like three nights would be a, the first point of minimal management. The second
point of minimal management would be--and this is really important, to
me--is. . .the complete. . .prohibition of cutting of the kiawe trees there.
Yeah. . .because over the last 20 years I've. . .visually witnessed enormous
reduction in the kiawe. The people. . .my, my, my feeling is they should bring
their cut wood if they wanna have a fire. And not, it should be prohibited when
the County takes. . .takes. . .title of that particular spot. They should bring their
own firewood. And then lastly, third point, if you can . . .(inaudible). . . short list,
minimal management, lastly, the .. .
. . . the place should have designated fire rings. . .which I think is a liability thing
for the County. I, I don't really, you know, like that. . .that situation of building
something down there. But. . .unfortunately, people who don't know how to
camp properly. . .they build their fire anywhere and then they don't put fire out
properly. And then un. . .unexpectedly people just walk across the, the hot coals
and step on that. So. . .so that's my third point, actually, is a designated
fire. . .fire rings or spots or barbeques or whatever the County comes up with, I
think it would be an improvement. And that's the short list. At the meeting with
the Mayor, I also did add, perhaps, the. . .increase of. . .the portable toilets. . .in
the number of them that there are. And also the. . .an increase of
the. . .of. . .trash cans available. Which is, of course, minimal cost, too. And
that's it. That's it. Urn. . .it's a unique spot and. . .it's great to have available on a
spontaneous basis. And honestly, I only camp there maybe once a year,
maximum. 'Cause I live over here, I drive by all the time. I work in Kahului.
Urn. . .you know, I just wanna go home to my own bed. If I go camping, I go, you
know, Hana side. And. . .which, which. . .1 11 segue to Honomanu which I think is
a. . .an excellent place for having the County acquire an additional campsite.
Uh. . .and. . .was it Waihee? Yeah, Waihee, that's an excellent idea--to the point
where when I was giving my little. . .presentation to the Mayor, I did ask that the
County. . .remain proactive in the. . .the camping situation in that up until really
now, there has been no proactive effort. And, and I really wanna. . .say thank
you to all of you for being here because. . .this is really addressing something
that's very important to me but, but it's a very simple thing. And. . .you know, you
folks, you can all take care of business on this one. And. . .you know, any, I, I
also feel that I represent many people. I have no idea why they're not here
5
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tonight, but. . .you know, they were all there yesterday . . .(laughter). . . at the
beach.
?, FROM THE AUDIENCE: . . .(laughter). . .
MR. NAPORA: But. . .you know, for, for. . .everybody's got their own agendas, so who
knows why they're not here. But. . .there are an awful lot of, of taxpaying
residents that utilize that beach and, and. . .it's extremely important to a lot of
people. And. . .continuing camping there on a legal basis would be a great thing.
A necessary thing, in my opinion. And that's basically it.
CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. Does anyone have any questions for the testifier? Any of
the Members?
. . . Seeing none, thank you very much, Dale.
MR. NAPORA: . . .(inaudible). ..
CHAIR JOHNSON: Appreciate it. Is there anyone else that would like to testify?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . No one else signed up to testify. I. . .uh, Charmaine?
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: . . . May I ask. . .hello? Hello? Am I on?
MR. SALDANA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Since you're right here, may I ask Sue Kiang a
question?
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, please.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Sue, were you at the meeting. . .at the Mayor's
meeting on this?
MS. KIANG, FROM THE AUDIENCE: No.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, okay. Maybe one or. . .Madam Chair, you could
contact the. . .the Mayor and see if he would share with us what some of the
other. . .concerns were that were brought up at the meeting and might help us
too.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, I, I'd be happy to do that. I think that. . .1 did visit with the
Mayor and he gave me a synopsis of what basically went on, which was
summarized. . .it, somewhat. . .by Mr. Napora. But from my understanding,
the. . .entire meeting was for the purpose of. . .1 guess investigating what some of
the concerns of the citizens were, but also having the Mayor explain the County's
position that we did not own the land. And that was very . ..(laughter). . . clear.
Because I think that what had happened was in the meantime--between the
enforcement and the actual meeting which took place with the community--it was
learned that we had no legal basis other than criminal activity to really intervene.
And I notice we have one our wonderful . . .(laughter). . . Maui's finest police
officers here with us this evening. Would you care to comment at all?
MR. HILL, FROM THE AUDIENCE: No.
CHAIR JOHNSON: No. All right. So he's just here to observe. And, Patrick Matsui did
come. He made it to Lahaina. Thank you. Michael?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair. Would it be out of order if I
asked the testifier a question?
CHAIR JOHNSON: No, since this is a relatively informal group tonight and it's a small
group, I would certainly bend the rules . . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. All right. Thank you. Thank you, Dale, for
coming out to testify here this evening. My, my question to you is--you
mentioned in your testimony that you would accept the County charging a fee for
camping. What, in your opinion, is an acceptable fee that you think. . .you and
others would be willing to pay?
MR. NAPORA: Actually, I don't recall stating that, but. . .regardless, I think a fee . . .
. . . would be expected at some point--if for no other reason than . . .
. . . uh. . .taking care of the three items that I feel are important to the natural
resources of the area. And. . .one of the things that was brought up at that
meeting with the Mayor was that--this is me speaking, my opinion--that a steward
of some sort was needed for the area. And that, of course, immediately rolls you
over into, you know, what the fee would be and so forth. And over the last two
weeks, I've mulled that over in my head. And once again, that doesn't sit well
with. . .you know, the families that go there and so forth. So. . .1 really have, I
really haven't come up with a. . .uh. . .good answer to what the fee would be and
what the actual management, minimal management--in my opinion--that the
County would apply to that area. Urn .. .
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. . . I was quoted in the newspaper as saying that. . .it should be
done. . .Maui-style. . .which means minimal management and fits into, you know,
any fiscal concerns. And quite, I don't know how it's gonna be done, really, and I
don't know what it would cost, but something needs to be done. It does need to
be managed minimally. And, you know, how you collect the--let me just throw
this out--the three bucks . . .(laughter). . . per night . . .(laughter). . . I don't know.
You know? Oheo over Kipahulu, they, they don't charge anything. But then
they've got the Federal budget to pay for those guys and so forth. You know?
Uh . . .
. . . how you go, how the steward goes around to each tent to make sure that it's
the third day and it's. . .you know, they get the little letter that says. . ."see ya"
. . .(laughter). . . I don't know how that, I, I keep mulling it over in my head. You
know? But that'll all develop and I'm sure you can figure it out. And I'm
available. But. . .the minimal management requires minimal . . .(laughter). . .
fees. And I, I don't think one guy passing by, you know, once a day. . .uh. . .to
keep track of who's camping. . .would be too expensive. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. I guess you get what you pay for, as
they say . . .(laughter). . .
MR. NAPORA: Yeah . . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thanks for at least considering that. Because we all
know things get more expensive and prices go up as you try to
maintain. . .whatever County facilities and parks there are. Thank you,
Madam Chair.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. I, I do have a question, too, also for you, Dale. I have
received a number of e-mails--actually prior to the closure of the
beach--about. . .some were safety issues; concerns that mothers had
expressed. . .some were just beach users about the same issue that you had
raised. . .the cutting of the kiawe; that there was trash developing; there were
more people that looked like they had set up permanent. . .residence in that area;
somebody even described shelving and-MR. NAPORA: Right.
CHAIR JOHNSON: --and a lot of other things that are more indicative of homesteading
than camping. Have you seen a greater increase in this area as well?
MR. NAPORA: Once.
CHAIR JOHNSON: In . . .
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MR. NAPORA: Yeah, now when, when I go down there, I just go surf. And. . .so I'm
not like patrolling the beach. So, and the beach is. . .you know, three-quarters of
a mile or whatever long, so I don't see. . .you know. . .80 percent of it.
Uh. . .although, I drive by it twice a day. Uh. . .and, yes, once I did see people,
you know, abusing the area from a living standpoint.
. . . You know-CHAIR JOHNSON: And the other thing that I was gonna ask you is in regard to the
meeting that you had with the Mayor. Is it your understanding that the Mayor is
basically looking at the Council for simply accepting the land, that he can't do
anything or the Administration can't do anything until the Council accepts these
lands which the State has dedicated?
MR. NAPORA: Yeah, that's my impression.
CHAIR JOHNSON: All right.
MR. NAPORA: He, he actually made it quite clear.
CHAIR JOHNSON: That, that. . .1 just wanted to make sure for the-MR. NAPORA: Yeah.
CHAIR JOHNSON: --other-MR. NAPORA: Yeah.
CHAIR JOHNSON: --Council Members because that was my understanding-MR. NAPORA: Right.
CHAIR JOHNSON: --after visiting with him. And. . .1 think the drafting of any rules
would. . .not be really possible unless you actually control the site.
MR. NAPORA: Right.
CHAIR JOHNSON: So, thank you very much.
MR. NAPORA: You're welcome.
CHAIR JOHNSON: I really appreciate it. Are there any more questions? All right. Is
there anyone else that would like to testify on the camping issue? Toddy?
. . .(laughter). . .
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MS. LILIKOI, FROM THE AUDIENCE: . . .(inaudible).. .
CHAIR JOHNSON: . ..(laughter). . . We have . . .
. . . basically we're just discussing camping and. . .we were sharing and. . .so far
we've only had one testifier who shared his thoughts on the use of the beach
area. And. . .what we see happening in the area. . .he was speaking more
specifically to Papalaua. The topics that we have on the agenda this evening are
the acceptance of the various properties--Papalaua being one them--from the
State, accepting the land. And the second issue is really regarding which sites
we would have camping at and what we would be doing in those particular areas.
So we're taking testimony. . .to try to develop some strategies and some
feedback as to what people would like to see in the area; what Maui's vision or
Maui's citizens' vision is for that area. Some of the concerns expressed have
been that the area is now being frequented by people who are setting up
homesteads, therefore making it slightly uncomfortable for some of the people to
come there and feel welcome because they feel it's not sanitary
or. . .that's. . .one of the issues. And the other. . .issue that has been spoken
about is if we're going to manage it and accept it, if it is a resource which is going
to be available for future generations, how do you care for it and do you wanna
see minimum regulation--which was what Dale was suggesting. . .minimum
management. And so we're trying to really see people that go to that area, what
you. . .as citizens, users of the beach areas. . .Maui's people would really like to
have. Because this is your beach. I'm. . .just the Committee Chair. So my role
in this is to basically gather information, take input. It's not what / want. I'm not a
camper, but I'm willing to work with the community in seeing that their wishes are
carried out. And I would just like to try to get as much. . .feedback, as much input
as possible so that we can make it the best that it can be. So if you have, either
one of you have anything to offer of your experiences or you just came here to
listen about, you know, our discussion, that's fine.
MS. LILIKOI, FROM THE AUDIENCE: . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh, Toddy, if you wanna come. . .just so that we can get it on the
record, just say your name for the record. They'll give you a sign-up sheet. And
then, just speak into the microphone and then they'll get it on tape. Thank you.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .

MS. LILIKOI: Are you signing me up?
CHAIR JOHNSON: . . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: No, no. Staff will sign you up after you speak.
MS. LILIKOI: Be careful, I'm already overused. Anyway. . .1 don't, well, I am a camper-CHAIR JOHNSON: Say your-MS. LILIKOI: --that's not one of the areas-CHAIR JOHNSON: State your name, Toddy-MS. LILIKOI: I'm sorry-CHAIR JOHNSON: --just . . .
MS. LILIKOI: --Toddy Lilikoi. L, I, L, I, K, 0, I. And I am a camper. I don't usually
frequent that area because it's, it's always in use. And. . .but I do go pretty close
to, to that area which is not designated Park. And my concern is what if it does
become a park area right off the side of the road, Olowalu area? I don't stay
there for weeks at a time, but it's one of those where today I, I'm gonna decide
tomorrow why don't we just go camping, and we can just pick up and go. And I
think some of the concerns are with, with that area and then. . .and
then. . .minimal regulations would be that. . .if, if you're gonna have to go get a
permit, well. . .1 may not wanna go after all. But that's one of the. . .the things
about our beaches--is because you can pick up and go. I came here 21 years
ago from Honolulu and was amazed that I could sit at the beach park and
someone will say, oh, look a the fish, honey. . .I'm gonna go home and get my
net and stuff. You couldn't do that, don't even plan that, don't even lose your
parking stall to go home and go get a net. 'Cause that's the way it is. And this is
one of the unique things about here. So I can understanding having minimal
management, but. . .you know, coming from the people. . .I'm, I'm. . .I'm a Maui
girl now, but I just don't want to have to be forced to, oh, gee, I gotta go get all
this stuff first before I go down there. And I'm not one of those who abuse the
areas or abuse the fact that I'm gonna go camping for a month or two. . .as
opposed to all the other ones who do set up house. I have heard, I. . .1 don't
know for sure, but I have heard that. . .a few months back, that area, Papalaua
was frequented by those people who do wanna set up house because they
apparently got evicted from another area that they set up house. And this
happened some. . .when I used to go down to Sand Island area. . .1 liked to go
water skiing, we would do that. We'd actually do a makeshift thing for about a
week when we're on vacation, and then pack up and go. Well, everybody else
decided to come up and stay and lay claim, you know, I'd like to stay here seven
years, it'll be mine . . .(laughter). . .
ALL: . . .(laughter). . .
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MS. LILIKOI: So to speak. But I don't wanna see that happen here. But. . .on the other
hand is. . .1 don't know how, you know, Maui residents, how the community really
comes together to. . .1 think they come out and tell 'em, hey, you can't do
this. . .without having to say. . .um. . .Mr. Mayor or County Council, go do
something about those people. That's what they do in Honolulu. Here, the
people do tell you. They come out and say. . .1, I don't think you should do that,
you take away from everybody. They come up to you and tell you please pick up
your rubbish, you know. And. . .and we do that. Hopefully we don't lose it. But if
there is any type of management--once you do get. . .the. . .the land. . .hopefully
it is really minimal or maybe if you need to contain it, it can be at certain seasons.
But. . .mine is during the Memorial Day weekend. So I, I'm hoping that won't
infringe upon what I do. But, you know, I think for the most part. . .most of us
who do go camping. . .it's last-minute and we're all working class. So it's not as if
we're gonna stay there forever.
. . . I don't know, I don't know what more to add, though.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Do, does anybody have any questions of Toddy?
. . . Mike. . .you have any questions?
. . . Well, thank you, Toddy.
MS. LILIKOI: Thanks.
CHAIR JOHNSON: I, I really appreciate you coming. I know that we were hoping for
more people tonight, but I appreciate you. I know you have a busy schedule, too.
And-MS. LILIKOI: You know, I'm not one to read all the newspapers, but I only heard about
it this morning. And, and it's nice of you to have it after work. . .where, where-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes.
MS. LILIKOI: --I could. . .1 could get here. But I. . .again, I don't know how much it was
out there for everybody to know, hey, this is the camping issue.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Well, then, and there was some. . .a nice article in the editorial, in
Lahaina News, and also Maui News had something. So I appreciate, and I know
that we try, all of us are trying to be a little bit more user friendly. But I. . .it's our
belief that if you're gonna be responsive to the community, it should be at a time
when you all can come.
MS. LILIKOI: Yeah.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: So I do appreciate you coming-MS. LILIKOI: Otherwise would, we, I think we tend to pack up our senior citizens on
MEO and said, go, rep, here's my list-CHAIR JOHNSON: . . .(laughter). . .
MS. LILIKOI: --you know.
ALL: . . .(laughter). ..
MS. LILIKOI: I heard about that . . .(laughter)..
CHAIR JOHNSON: And, and Toddy, you're, you're right. But, you know, I'm surprised
some of the seniors aren't here for their grandkids because I, I really think that a
lot of them--they spoke to me individually and they really have enjoyed, all their
lives, the camping. I-MS. LILIKOI: Yeah.
CHAIR JOHNSON: --have a question to ask you, too, because. . .you've camped in
other areas be, besides that area, right?
MS. LILIKOI: Yeah.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Where-MS. LILIKOI: I usually go Olowalu side and. . .and further out north. But. . .down at
Olowalu, it's like, hey, that's not too far from where I go, so I'm concerned what if
it starts creeping it's way backwards towards Lahaina and then, you know, I, I'm
thinking about my future use.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh, the question I have, just for my own purposes would be. . .1
look at the different sites where you might wanna camp or we, where we might
want to have potential campsites. And the terrain's different; the. . .the
narrowness, sometimes, of the beach area; you've got some that are wide areas,
like Makena; you have other areas that are narrow like the strip along this, the
highway. And, of course, with the south swells, this strip is narrowing. So do you
think that it might be possible to maybe have different, slightly different rules for
different areas? Maybe, like. . .have longer stays where there's more room; and
have shorter stays. . .permitted where there's less room--if we're gonna go to any
kind of number of days being permitted?
NOTE: Silence.
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MS. LILIKOI: . . . I don't know if I could answer that. I. ..you know, if I do, it would only
be in my. . .opinion, but-CHAIR JOHNSON: That's, that's what I'm asking for.
MS. LILIKOI: --I, I really couldn't say. Not at this time, at least.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MS. LILIKOI: But, but where I do go is that narrow strip of, you know, beach that's
left. . .and. . .and right off the highway. But then again, you know, what if
the. . .what if in the next 20 years. . .the bypass . ..(laughter). . . goes through
and then the road gets moved in some? And if. . .you know, the road where it is
now, the highway turns into park use, well, you know, here we go. You know,
it . . .
. . . it. . .you might move. . .the rulings. . .further down the road and then, yeah,
you're creating more park area, if, if that's in, you know, in fact the
case. . .but. . .it's really hard to say. I think it all depends on where the people
really wanna go and how much is available to them. 'Cause right now where I
go, I don't. . .lot of people go there, but tons of people don't because of the
location. But I enjoy it because of the, the beach area, you know. . .it's, it's nice
for the kids and all even though we. . .we kinda tend to park our cars on the
highway in case someone goes off the road. But. . .that's a, where I go, it's a
straight strip. It's a, it's Olowalu Raceway Park. Even at night. So it is
dangerous to me, but if there was another place that was nice enough where it
could be big enough for everybody to go. And. . .and God forbid that a sign goes
up where I go, says no camping. . .1, I'd have to move or find someplace else to
go. But then, I think more space needs to be created. We gotta have more
openness. And if you do put in some kind of restrictions, hopefully it is real
minimal.
CHAIR JOHNSON: And I really appreciate it. And, you know, perhaps after the
meeting or maybe even. . .one of our Analysts would like to go through some of
the areas that we're also talking about before the meeting ends, just so we can
look at the areas that we are actually talking about-MS. LILIKOI: Yeah.
CHAIR JOHNSON: --in this ordinance. I think that might be. . .helpful for all of the
people that have come this evening. Because it's hard when you don't
camp--and I'm not a camper, but I love to see people enjoying the beach and. . .1
really still think that I wouldn't wanna see guardrails or, you know .. .
MS. LILIKOI: Yeah.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . that kind of thing because then it really destroys the natural
beauty. So-MS. LILIKOI: Yeah.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Well-MS. LILIKOI: But. . .but then again, that's another minimal restriction that if it's for
safety sake and it's not gonna be improved any more than that, well, you, you
tend to live with things.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Well, I appreciate. Is there, is there anything else that you would
like to add, Toddy?
NOTE: Silence.

MS. LILIKOI: . . . None that I can think of right now. But I think I know your number
. . .(laughter). . .
ALL: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes . . .(laughter). . .
MS. LILIKOI: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, you have my number.
MS. LILIKOI: Yeah. But, but thank you to everybody else who came. . .you folks, you
folks at that table.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, yes. Thank you. Thanks so much, Toddy. Is there anybody
else wishing to testify? All right. At this time. . .1, I would like to have, would you
like to, Gary, make a little brief presentation? Take the microphone and just go
through some of the areas that we're speaking about--since public testimony is
basically concluded.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . Gary Saldana is going to. . .kindly go through some of
the. . .very good work that our. . .Staff has done. They set up everything. And I
asked them to sort of. . .visually set this up so that it would be a little bit easier for
all of us to see what we were talking about. So. . .Gary. . .please? Thank you.
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MR. SALDANA: Thank you, Madam. . .thank you, Madam Chair. Can you. . .can you
hear me all right out there? Okay. If you can focus your attention on this map
here. . .there might be a little bit of glare, but we've. . .identified three locations on
this map. One is the proposed sites that are proposed to be conveyed to the
County from the State. The next is. . .the proposed camping sites that are
identified in the proposed bill that you have before you, that was sent to you by
the Mayor. And then the third item is. . .the existing camping sites that we have
in Maui. Let me, let me start with that one first. There's actually only three
locations that are permitted by statute. One of 'em is on. . .on Maui itself, it's
Kanaha Beach Park. That we have identified here. The other two locations
are. . .are on Molokai. One is Papohaku, and the other one is One Alii. Both of
those are on Molokai. Now the other, the others, if I can point out to you. . .that I,
is the proposed locations. . .that are being conveyed or proposed to be conveyed
to the County from the State is. . .Wahikuli State Wayside Park, which is up here
in the Lahaina area. . .Launiupoko. . .also on the west side here. . .Ukumehame,
just north of Papalaua, the one we've been talking about; and then. . .Papalaua
Wayside, which is just south of Ukumehame and just north of the pali, the pali
road. Uh. . .Papalaua has the distinction of being the location that is proposed to
be. . .proposed to be conveyed to the State, or from the State to the County, and
also it's the one park that's in the proposed bill as, as a camping location.
Urn. . .the other. . .location that is proposed to be a campsite is Waihee Beach
Park. And then the third one is. . .Hono, Honomanu over at the Keanae
location. . .over toward. . .toward the Hana area. Uh. . .and that pretty much, so
will give you an idea of what is, what is being proposed at this point in the
resolution and in the. . .in the proposed bill in front of you. This is, this map that
we have here is kind of hard to see. We have a. . .a map of all the
existing. . .existing parks. If at one point you folks wanna take some time and
come up and take a look at this map, you can get an overview of the locations of
the various parks that we have here on Maui as well.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you, Gary. Do any of the. . .uh. . .Council Members have
any questions?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . Uh. . .Charmaine?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: . . . Can you show us where the Kihei Beach Reserve
is? Because I believe that's part of the deal, too.
MR. SALDANA: Yeah. Oh, I'm sorry. Thanks. . .thanks for catching that. Yeah, Kihei
Beach Reserve was one of the five parks. . .that were, that are. . .that are being
proposed to be conveyed to the County from the State. Thank you for catching
that.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . Okay-MR. JOHNSON, FROM THE AUDIENCE: If I could ask-CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . Uh. . .1, just. . .if you're going to come and give testimony, just
come to the speaker, identify yourself for the record.
MR. JOHNSON: . . . Jim Johnson from Lahaina. I just had a question of. . .never found
out who has ownership of Puamana Park.
?: Is that County?
CHAIR JOHNSON: . ..(inaudible). ..
MR. SALDANA: Puamana? County.
CHAIR JOHNSON: The County-MR. JOHNSON: County-CHAIR JOHNSON: --of Maui.
MR. JOHNSON: --that's a County park?
MR. SALDANA: Yeah.
MR. JOHNSON: 'Cause I've never seen it in any of the. . .the write-ups about beach
parks and all. But Puamana is very close to Lahaina itself. Okay.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And Patrick Matsui, let the record show, has. . .designated
that that is a County park. Thank you very much for the overview, Gary. I really
appreciate it. Uh .. .
. . . it's the Chair's intention. . .because this item will also be coming up again on
our agenda on Wednesday--I, I know it's two very close meetings in terms of this
particular issue, we have other issues on the agenda for Wednesday's meeting
which will be at 1:30--but it's the Chair's intent to continue to take
testimony. . .from the citizens, whether it's written, e-mails. . .calls, whatever.
We're gathering it. I have. . .in fact, today. . .quite a few. . .articles have
been. . .taken, some e-mails which are part of the record, have been transmitted.
They're coming through my office, but actually one of the things was very
interesting which. . .some of the individuals may want to read because this is part
of the record. This subject, back in 1995 . . .(laughter).. . was actually quite
thoroughly discussed when Charmaine Tavares was then . . .(laughter). . . Parks
Director. So I found it very interesting myself to read through the minutes of a
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meeting in 1995 that chronicled some of the input. And there was also some
very good input from. . .it was the Tri-Isle Resource Conservation and
Development group. . .that they had given information on some of the studies
that they had done. And there were actually surveys done about what people
wanted to see. . .in terms of parks space. What they were looking for may be
from a visitor aspect, but I think it's very good to kind of read through that and to
see some of the concerns. Do any of the other Committee Members, at this
point, have anything that they would like to share with any of the individuals that
they come or just put on the record?
. . . Michael?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Madam Chair, can I ask the Corporation Counsel a
question?
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh. . .Junior, one question--the, the Mayor stated the
Counties have been granted partial immunity. And forgive me, I'm not an
attorney--can you define this partial immunity and what exactly is the State
responsible for and the County?
NOTE: Silence.

MR. KUSHI: . . . Yes, Madam Chair, Councilman Molina. . .please. . .please understand
. . .(laughter). . . that I'm not a litigation-type attorney. But my understanding
from what the Mayor was referencing is. . .is, I believe Staff passed out to you a
copy of a Section 663-10.5 of the Hawaii Revised Statutes. Now it's, it's kind of a
different set up, but if you. . .when you go back, take the time to read it. But
it. . .it's like a. . .in 1996, the State Legislature. . .put in two provisions, or put in a
provision regarding conclusive presumptions as far as liability and notice to the
public. And it covers State as well as County beach parks. In essence, to
summarize it. . .it says that. . .Department of Land and Natural Resources,
through it's Chairman and, and the Committee. . .sets up. . .a committee that
approves signs, beach warning signs for hazardous conditions or hazardous
waves and all that stuff. And once you have these approved signs on your State
or County beaches, then it's deemed by, by law, State law, adequate notice.
This, in turn, helps the Counties as well as the State in terms of defending
themselves on beach liability accident. . .accident type of cases. Now, again. . if
you look at the handout, it was supposed to sunset in 1999. But, however, our
Legislature, in 1999, extended these provisions to the end of Fiscal Year 2003.
So I believe this is what the Mayor was stated in, stated in terms of his
communications--that we have some sort of immunity. It's not total immunity,
we'll still get sued, but it, it's, from a legal standpoint, it's a legislative defense--if
I, I can say that. And we have used this defense in several cases.
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. . . Again, but it's not as total as the State immunity.
CHAIR JOHNSON: That answers your question, Michael? Along the same lines that
Michael was asking, in the. . .legislative package that we had sent to the
State. . .with regard to hazardous recreational. . .tort reform liability relief. . .do
you have any idea how far that had gone? I know that it had made it as far as
the committee and received a great deal of support and then it. . .it died
. . .(laughter).. ,
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, I, I didn't follow that. I'm not aware of it. But in speaking
to. . .my boss, Mr. Takayesu, I think he told me--and I've asked him to appear at
your meeting on Wednesday . . .(laughter)... so you hear it directly from him, but
I believe he told me that. . .it didn't get out this session, but it's still in committee
to be. . .1 guess, brought up next session.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, thank you. I. . just for the people that are present and also
for the record, the Chair of the Judiciary and Hawaiian Affairs Committee is
Eric Hamakawa. And he has the power. . .to simply not bring an issue forward
by refusing to hear it. And that means that essentially when we're trying, as a
County, to get relief on all aspects of hazardous recreational activity--including
beach liability relief, if you cannot get an item heard at the State level by the
Committee Chair, it essentially goes nowhere. So I would like individuals from
the community who support recreational uses of all of our public
facilities--whether it's skate parks or whether it's beach parks or camping
facilities--I would like to hear from all of those individuals and have them
aggressively lobby. Because our County has been penalized--as all the other
Counties really have been penalized--by not being able to enact this very critical
legislation. So in essence what would happen is your. . .premiums as a
homeowner would actually decrease if we are able to get this through because
what happens, you as a homeowner would. . .obviously have certain benefits
having a reduced insurance premium. And if we can reduce the number
of. . .you know, litigation cases or lawsuits that are derived from beach liability or
any kind of tort reform, that, that's gonna be very, very important. So while it
doesn't specifically. . .that's not a topic that we're dealing with tonight, I would
just ask that you please contact myself, other individuals to get more information
on the subject so that we can help to move the acceptance along with our beach
parks and with any other State property on which recreation is to occur . . .(end
of tape, start 18). . . and it would particularly help us if we had that relief right
now in accepting these specific beach parks because the issue of liability will not
be raised. So it's very important that. . .you help us so that we can make
those. . .those resources available to you. Are there any other. . .comments on
the part--do you have anything else to add, Junior. . .in terms of the acceptance?
Uh. . .Pat, do you have anything to add just. . .from the Parks perspective? Were
you at the meeting with the Mayor, by any chance. . .that was held with .. .
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. . . okay, hold that.
MR. MATSUI: . . . Urn. . .1 guess I can testify as a member of the Parks Department,
and also as a member of the public. Just coincidentally, this weekend.. .my wife
and her friends decided to pack up and go camping. And they had asked me
where could they do it. And I said, well, I think you can go to Papalaua.
And. . .they said, but I thought it was. . .closed, illegal. And I said, no, they, it's in
abeyance right now. . .and, in fact, we're having a hearing tonight. Okay, so they
went. . .1 popped in. I stayed one night. Uh. . .actually, I stayed two nights, I
slept there one night. And. . .Sunday. . .1 said, let's go walk along the beach, let's
go look at this place there and let's go talk to people. You know. . .so
we. . .we're like right about in the middle. Okay, so we walked along the beach in
one direction. . .and we didn't see any homeless, you know, that type of live-in.
We saw a lot of small campsites. People were very clean. They were raking up
their areas, there's was no litter. Um. . .and the campsites varied from just one
tent to a group--like we had a group of 30, you know, the. . .local style. Um .. .
ALL: . . .(laughter). . .
MR. MATSUI: . . .(laughter). . .
. . . And. . .you know, everyone we talked to pretty much said, you know, minimal
management. They, they wanted to just leave things as is. You know, we
walked both ends of the beaches. Um .. .
. . . And what else. . .1 counted maybe 20 to 25 campsites. . .um. . .that spread
out. And pretty much people kinda respect their spaces. You know, there was
no. . .1 guess, I guess you, if you started to manage it and say this is one
campsite, this is another. . .you start limiting. . .the use. You know, how do you
know if you got a big campsite or a small campsite? You know, that kind of thing.
Urn. . .then I looked at it from a development standpoint. . .as my task is to build
parks. . .and knowing the environmental considerations. Urn. . .and that whole
stretch is pretty narrow. Um. . it's wider in some points, but essentially. . .you
have the highway, you have a pretty wide shoulder, and then you have this big
sand dune. And on the sand dune are kiawe trees all around the area. So as far
as developing a formal parking lot or anything. . .you gonna have to start taking
away the trees, and then you're gonna be building on the sand dune--which is
not a good. . .environmental practice. And in fact, you could see evidence--like
from last week there was high surf--where the water actually came over the
kiawes and washed onto the road, `cause you could see. . .or the shoulder of the
road. You know? And the shoulder of the road also serves, I think, drainage
from up above to--there's one area where the water kind of collects when it's
raining. . .you know, and kind of ponds. So. . .as far as developing, it, it's not a
real good. . .it's a too narrow of a strip. And if you start. . .if you wanna put in a
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parking lot, restrooms, you gonna take away the kiawe trees. You know, and the
kiawe trees are part of the amenities. You know, it's windy over there. The
kiawe trees kinda shield you from the wind. . .shield you from the sun. So it's a
very nice place. . .in its natural state. Urn. . .the only complaints I had was not
enough portable toilets, and they should pump it more often. Uh. . .we got there
Friday, and they had just pumped it. But they didn't pump it until. . .well, when
we left Sunday, it wasn't pumped. So, you know, that's. . .you know. . .I'm not a
portable toilet user.
ALL: . . .(laughter). . .
MR. MATSUI: . . .(laughter). . . And so. . .the good part about it is, you know, that place
is close enough that, you know, you could, I had to leave and do some, I had
some tennis matches, so I left and I came back. You know, so you could kind of
come and go and it's. . .it's kinda like what. . .Toddy was saying. From my
standpoint is, you know, if you go camp, you don't wanna like. . .plan it in
advance kind of thing. You know, you just wanna pick up and go. . .and maybe
one night, maybe two nights. You know? Certainly three nights is a long stay.
Even for me. . .you get kinda tired.
. . . Urn. . .and then finally. . .coming back. . .on my way over here, I looked at all
of the campsites, and pretty much everyone was gone. There was one campsite
that was still there, but they were there. . .they had come, like, Sunday. So this is
probably their second night there. And then. . .pretty much the rest were gone. I
saw a few tents here and there. But mostly, I guess, they're weekend campers.
During the weekdays, you know. . .maybe two months ago. . .some friends of
mine were camping along there, this was before this closure. And they couldn't
find a site, they, they found a site, a small site. . .and they just barely fit in there.
And that was because there was a lot of live-in people there. But since then, I
guess. . .they're gone. You know. . .1 don't know if it's because the County came
in and, and said you had to leave or not. It could be nature took care of
`em--because when the high surf came, I mean, everybody who was there
got. . .washed out. You know, if you had your tents. . .you got washed out. You
know? And, and maybe. . .maybe that's. . .the way it was supposed to be.
But. . .you know, those are my observations.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thanks very much. I, I know that. . .1 drive that every day, and
there are some sites still there because they, they have set up housekeeping.
But it's. . .they're in a little area where it's not really a, easily observable from the
road. So they have tarps put up. But. . .they, those, those individuals are still,
they were there this morning, too, so I know that it's. . .it's more than just
weekend campers that are there . . .(laughter). . . every day . . .(laughter). . . The
other question that I have of Corp. Counsel--in. . .the minutes of, and, and this
would be something that perhaps for, not, maybe you cannot answer it now, but
it's on Page 19 of the minutes. . .of the transmittal that our office did today. And
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it's up towards the top of Page 19 of the minutes of that 1995 meeting. And it's
where. . .Lillian Koller's speaking, and she's talking about prohibitions on, on
camping. And it says: There are prohibitions--it's not in the camping section, but
it applies to all of the parks and recreational facilities, not just camping. It's under
the prohibitive section. And the only thing that's there--Section 13.04.040, and it
says, for instance, you can't operate loud speakers. And that's also, by the way,
where the prohibition on parking or operating any vehicle on grassed or sand
areas is. So that's also one of the list of prohibitions. And I was just curious to
see whether the individuals that are currently driving up on the dunes are. . .are,
if this is still a prohibition or if they're breaking any kind of County rules. So could
you address that tonight, Mr. Kushi, or would you prefer to address that our
Wednesday meeting?
MR. KUSHI: Well. . .let me give you, give that, give it a shot tonight, then. And. . .and
this is just my. . .from reading this. I know about the prohibitions in 13.04.040.
There's a whole slew of 'em. Uh. . .in terms of whether there are violations of
that section at Papalaua or. . .1 really don't know . . .(laughter). . . because, you
know, I think we don't even issue permits at that, that area. So if you don't have
a permit, how can you be in violation? You know? I would, I would respond in
that fashion. And, again, the reason why we. . .1 guess, not issuing permits is
because we don't. . .own it.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: But we maintain it, though.
CHAIR JOHNSON: That, that's a very good point. So what she's speaking about is just
under the camping rules where it is specifically a campsite. Uh, if there's no
further testimony or comments on anyone's part, does Staff have any comment
at this point?
. . . Okay. It's the Chair's intention to continue to take testimony on this item.
So. . .I'm. . .going to be--if there's no objections--deferring the matter so that we
can continue the subject. And. . .1 would, however, like the Members of the
Committee to think about, on Wednesday's meeting, consideration of the
acceptance of the land or. . .some type of recommendation so that we can move
that portion of the. . .issue before us--move that either out of Committee or take
some kind of definitive action. Because discussing what we're gonna do in
regard to camping doesn't do much good if we don't formally accept the land that
we're talking about. And I think it would be good. . .for us to give direction to the
Committee of the Whole since this item is also in their committee, to just at least
send a message that this is what our particular committee would like to see
happen. And so I would like your thoughts. . .so that at the Wednesday meeting
we can have a little bit more discussion about that aspect of, of this particular
issue that's on the agenda. So if there's no objections. . .I'm gonna defer any
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further action on this. And we will. . .adjourn the meeting. Thank you very much
for coming. Meeting adjourned . .(gavel).

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (RC, JJ, MM, CT)
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

ADJOURN: 7:05 p.m.

Transcribed by: Camille Sakamoto

